
 

 

February 22, 2016 
 
Re:  16ITB100844C-MT – Fire Sprinkler Protection System Maintenance 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 16ITB100844C-MT – Fire Sprinkler Protection System Maintenance. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Malcolm Tyson 
 
Malcolm Tyson 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 



 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 

 
1. I was reviewing your bid document on line for the Sprinkler inspections and wanted to ask if 

you were going to publish a complete list of buildings along with the types of systems and 
quantities for inspection? 
Response: See Schedule A attached herein. 
 

2. I am going through the bid package and there is a note to “Please See Schedule A and 
attachment 1 (Section 10 Exhibit for more information…”  Where can I find this attachment? 
I do not see it in the PDF listed on the website. 
Response: See Schedule A attached herein. 
 

3. Section 4 item number 1.B  states all inspection and tests must be completed before 
December 15, 2013. Is there an updated completion date for 2016? 
Response:  December 15, 2016. 
 

4. Section 2 Page 2 has a note to “ see schedule ‘A’ and attachment 1 (Section 10 Exhibit) for 
more information about the facilities and sprinkler installations” Will this document be 
provided? 
Response: See Schedule A. 
 

5. What is the total number of wet systems? 
Response: See Schedule A  
 

6. What is the total number of dry systems? 
Response:  See Schedule A 
 

7. What is the total number of Fire Pumps? 
Response:  See Schedule A 
 

8. Section 4 item number 10 states “the multiyear test shall be conducted in 2013..” Is there 
an updated list of the multiyear test that shall be conducted in 2016? 
Response:  See attached Price Schedule. Any place where a price is asked for five 
year tests, need those tests in 2016. 
 
 



 

 

9. Who is the current Fire Sprinkler contractor? 
Response: VSC Fire & Security 
 

10. How long has the current Contractor held the contract? 
Response: 3 Years 

 
11. What is the total number of billable hours the current contractor spent on site in 2015? 

Response:  This information is unavailable. 
 

12. What was the total spend on Fire Sprinkler Maintenance in 2015? 
Response: This information is unavailable 

 
13. Are any parking spaces at the various buildings dedicated to contractors? 

Response: This information is unavailable 
 

14. Will any previous inspection reports be provided before the bid deadline? 
Response: No 

 
15. Will any previous inspection reports be provided to the winning bidder? 

Response: Yes, if necessary. 
 

16. Will any of the Fire Sprinkler systems be required to have a 5 year internal inspection 
performed in 2016? 
Response:  Yes, See Attachment. 

 
17. When is the last time the 5 year internal inspection was completed on the Fire Sprinkler 

systems? 
Response: This information is not available. 
 

18. Will any of the dry systems be due for the 3 year full trip test in 2016? 
Response:  Yes 

 
 

19. When is the last time the 3 year full trip test was performed on the Dry Systems? 
Response: This information is not available. 
 

20. Will a county employee be on site during the afterhours testing? 
Response:  If necessary. 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the bid due date and time of February 24, 2016 at 11:00 
A.M. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of ____________, 
2016. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________` 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 

 
 
 


